
City of Pico Rivera

Q&A Deadline December 5, 2025 5:00 PM (PST)

Smith Park Community & Aquatic Center PR-RFB-043

Set 1 Released via Email 11/17/2025 2:08 PM (PST) – 4 questions

1.1 Will the City of Pico Rivera open the prequalification process again for additional general contractors to bid
the project?

Answer No

1.2 Are only the pre-qualified firms listed in Appendix H allowed to bid this project as a prime?

Answer Only pre-qualified firms may bid this project as a prime contractor.

1.3 Can California Commercial Pools, Inc. (license # 415172) bid the swimming pool and swimming pool deck
portion as a sub-contractor for this project?

Answer California Commercial Pools, Inc. may bid the for the swimming pool/deck work for
this project as a sub-contractor to the pre-qualified firms listed in Appendix H.
California Commercial Pools, Inc. qualifications were included with the prime
contractor's and reviewed during the pre-qualification process.

1.4 can you provide a spec for the roll up door in the pool storage bldg

Answer Roll up door specification will be provided via Addendum

Set 2 Released via Email 11/26/2025 3:44 PM (PST) – 14 questions

2.1 RFI 04 - Will a stamped shoring plan be provided by the design team, or is the contractor responsible for
providing an engineered shoring plan?

Answer Engineering of shoring to be provided by the contractor as required.



2.2 RFI 03 - Please confirm that the location of the staging area is to reflect G400 "Staging Plan"

Answer The area of the parking lot identified can be used as staging, however the site
within the Limit of Work is available to the GC for use as staging, if needed. All
logistics, sequencing, scheduling, traffic control, egress/ingress and post
construction work shall be borne by the contractor if additional staging areas are
to be used. An approved Staging and Logistics plan is required prior to start of
construction to verify intent. Any area outside of the Limit of Work will need to be
reviewed and approved by the City prior to acceptance and shall be returned to
pre-construction state at the sole cost of the contractor.

2.3 RFI 02 Please confirm whether a project construction schedule will be provided by the Owner/Construction
Manager, or if it is the Contractor’s responsibility to develop and submit the initial baseline schedule.

Answer Contractor's responsibility

2.4 In reference to Appendix H and RFI Response 1.3, please confirm that Condor, Inc. and California Commercial
Pools, Inc. are the only prequalified subcontractors for the Swimming Pool and Swimming Pool Deck scope of
work, and that no other subcontractors will be accepted for these trades.

Answer If a Pre-Qualified GC submitted a Swimming Pool and Swimming Pool Deck with

the proposal, that sub is qualified to bid with the selected GC. California
Commercial Pools and Condor, Inc. may be used by other GC's, at their discretion,
as they are the only pre-qualified sub-contractor approved for this project.

2.5 In reference to Appendix G, please provide the Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) for this
project. The appendix references this document; however, it was not included in the provided materials.

Answer Refer to Appendix G in Addendum #1

2.6 Do Subcontractors (MEP's) need to be pre-qualified with the City of Pico Rivera for this project?

Answer No, only the General Contractor, swimming pool and deck subcontractors

2.7 In reference to the RFP documents, it appears that no specification section for Fire Alarm has been provided.
Please confirm whether the Fire Alarm scope is considered an open specification, allowing selection of
materials and products per standard industry practice.

Answer Refer to Addendum #1. Specification section '21 13 00 Fire Protection Sprinkler
System' has been added.



2.8 Please confirm that there is no LEED requirements.

Answer No LEED Requirements

2.9 Please confirm that there is no Building Information Modeling (BIM) requirements,

Answer No BIM requirements

2.10 Please confirm that this project is not subject to any Labor Agreements such as PLA or CWA?

Answer No Project Labor Agreement or CWA for this Project

2.11 please provide Sign in sheet from Mandatory prebid

Answer Provided on Planet-Bids

2.12 Can California Waters (license # 958960) bid the swimming pool and swimming pool deck portion as a sub-
contractor for this project?

Answer No, only pre-qualified swimming pool and deck sub-contractors

2.13 Please confirm if there are any prequalification requirements for MEP subcontractors on this project.

Answer No pre-qualification requirements for MEP subcontractors

2.14 Is the material testing and special inspections scope the responsibility of the Pre-qualified Gc or will the city
of Pico Rivera providing the material testing on the project?

Answer Refer to project specifications

Set 3 Released via Email 12/04/2025 4:47 PM (PST) – 8 questions

3.1 Instruction To Bidders, page I-5 requires the Contractor to self-perform at least 50% of the Contract.
However, the prequalification package used to qualify and select general contractors did not include or
mandate this requirement. Please confirm that this self-performance requirement is not applicable to bidding
this project. Keeping this requirement in place will limit participation from many qualified bidders. Removing
it is ultimately in the Owner’s best interest for achieving strong competition and value



Answer Self performance requirement shall be removed. The City will address the change
in an addendum.

3.2 Regarding insurance requirements, please confirm builder's risk does not need to include earthquake or flood
coverage.

Answer Confirmed, earthquake and flood coverage do not need to be included in builder's
risk coverage

3.3 Under the instruction to bidders (page I-5) it indicates that 50% self-perform is required for this project. Can
this self-perform requirement be reduce to 10% or removed?

Answer Self performance requirement shall be removed. The City will address the change
in an addendum.

3.4 RFi 01 - In order to accurately calculate our percentage of self-performed work, please confirm that the
following “specialty items” are not included in the total used to determine the self-performance requirement:
• Electrical • HVAC • Plumbing • Site Utilities • Structural Steel • Pool Please confirm that these trades are to be
excluded from both: -The total contract value used as the basis for calculating self-performed work, and -The
calculated dollar amount required to be self-performed by the prime contractor. as referenced in 2024 Kelly
Greenbook Section 3-2 Self Performance.

Answer Self performance requirement shall be removed. The City will address the change
in an addendum.

3.5 Will there be an Audio Visual portion to this project?

Answer Yes

3.6 Please provide as-built drawings of existing conditions.

Answer As-builts uploaded to PlanetBids

3.7 In reference to the Designation of Subcontractors Form (B-16), please confirm that for the “Address and
Phone Number” field, listing only the City and State is sufficient for the address.

Answer The information as reflected in the Bid Documents shall be included as requested

3.8 Please confirm that there is no Disadvantage Business Enterprise (DBE) participation requirements.



Answer No DBE requirements

Set 4 Released via Email 12/10/2025 3:24 PM (PST) – 22 questions

4.1 Who is the existing Fire Alarm Manufacturer

Answer No existing Fire Alarm Manufacturer

4.2 Who is Furnish and Installation the Musco Lights.

Answer Contractor

4.3 Please advise if shoring at the building will be required to support the roof due to the demolition of existing
walls. If so, please provide an engineered shoring design.

Answer Temporary shoring design and engineering to be provided by contractor.

4.4 Please provide Lighting Plan for Sector East.

Answer Refer to E2.20 in BID SET

4.5 Please confirm bleachers are OFOI

Answer Confirmed

4.6 Per Demolition Site Plan A001 keynote 2.05, the northern part of existing parking lot is calling out for grind
top of existing parking lot paving to prepare for refinish and restriping, and the rest of the parking lot to be
prep for slurry and restriping existing asphalt paving per hatched pattern, however per Site Plan C5.0 note

21, entire parking lot to be grind and overlay with new striping as well as new AC pavement at the upper
corner of existing parking lot per legend pattern . Please clarify which sheet information to follow for this
scope.

Answer Refer to Addendum 1 Civil drawings.

4.7 Refer to Demo Sheet C4.0, Site Plan C5.0 and Demo Site Plan A001. Per the Demo Symbols on A001, a portion
of the parking lot area (North West) calls for Demo of Existing AC Paving. Demo Sheet C4.0 does not call for
demo at the parking lot. Keynote 21 on Site Plan C5.0 calls for the entire parking lot to be grind and overlay
with new striping. Please confirm that sheets C4.0 and C5.0 are correct and that there is no demo of the
existing parking lot per A001 or advise otherwise.



Answer Refer to Addendum 1 Civil drawings.

4.8 Please confirm the Pool & Mechanical Building and the Storage Building do not require a fire sprinkler system.

Answer Confirmed

4.9 Spec 0150000 - 1.6 requires temporary HVAC. Please confirm this is not required on the project.

Answer Not required

4.10 In reference to Finish Schedule on Sheet A732, both carpet types CPT-101A and CPT-101B are indicated as
“Not Used.” However, Specification Section 09 68 13 (Tile Carpeting) is included in the project manual.
Please confirm there is no carpet scope on this project.

Answer Confirmed

4.11 Please confirm that the there is no Fire Sprinkler piping in the Pre-Engineered Pool Mechanical Room

Answer Confirmed

4.12 Since this project had a specific prequalification, sheets B-6 - B14 is redundant information. Are these sheets
required to be submitted again with the bid?

Answer Submit information as shown in the bid documents

4.13 Please schedule a job walk for next week to review both the interior and exterior areas of the project with
the demolition subcontractors.

Answer Job walk scheduled for Monday, December 15, 2025 at 1:00 pm

4.14 RFI 11 - Please provide spec for MTL-03, MTL-04, MTL-05, MTL-06, MTL-07.

Answer Refer to 05 07 00 DECORATIVE METALS for perforated metal paneling.

4.15 RFI 06 - Please confirm type of drywall texture per finish note 5 A232.1 and 09 21 16 Gypsum Board
Assemblies 3.8.E



Answer Confirmed drywall texture to align with General Note 5 on A232.1. Refer to
updated A232.1 and A232.2 for updated note for clarification.

4.16 Please review LockersMFG substitution request for the HDPE lockers.

Answer Substitution request is denied

4.17 In reference to Sheet L-101 – Construction Plan, Legend identifies Key Note #2 as Construction PCC
Pavement, Natural Gray Color. Legend identifies Key Note #3 as Construction PCC Pavement with Brickform
Integral Color. The plan and associated callouts do not appear to match the legend descriptions for Key
Notes #2 and #3, and the callouts shown on the plans differ from those listed in the legend. Please clarify
the correct callouts and locations for each PCC pavement type so we can accurately interpret the design
intent.

Answer See Addendum #1

4.18 In reference to Sheet G110 – Park Plan, indicates Grind & Overlay AC Paving with new striping extending up
to the trash enclosure, with the remainder of the parking lot shown as Slurry Seal AC Paving with new
striping. However, Sheet C5.0 – Site Plan indicates the entire parking lot receiving Asphalt Pavement
Overlay. Please confirm which sheet reflects the correct scope of work. Specifically, clarify the limits and
locations for: Grind & Overlay AC Paving, and Slurry Seal AC Paving.

Answer See Addendum #1

4.19 In reference to Sheet C4.0, Key Note #32 (“Underground Amphitheater to be Removed”), please provide the
concrete thickness and the dimensions of the seating area, as well as the size and thickness of any existing
walls, if present.

Answer See as-built plans uploaded to PlanetBids

4.20 Please confirm whether Columbia Lockers may be accepted as an approved substitution for the specified
locker product. Attached is the product data and comparison information for review and consideration.

Answer Substitution request is denied

4.21 In reference to the Notice Inviting Bids, Build America Buy America (BABA) Requirements (NC-3), and Special
Provision Section 01-07.5, and discussed during the pre-bid meeting on November 18, 2025, please clarify
the following: (1) Please confirm that the BABA requirements apply only to pool-related amenities. (2)
Please define what is considered pool-related amenities under the Main Water Conservation Program. (3)
Please clarify whether building components and MEPF systems associated with pool-related amenities are
also subject to BABA requirements.



Answer BABA applies to pool, pool-related amenities, pool deck and pool mechanical
building

4.22 In reference to the RFP documents, it appears that no specification section for Fire Suppression System has
been provided. Please confirm whether the Fire Suppression System scope is considered an open
specification, allowing selection of materials and products per standard industry practice.

Answer Refer to Addendum #1. Specification section '21 13 00 Fire Protection Sprinkler
System' has been added.

Set 5 Released via Email 12/18/2025 4:32 PM (PST) – 52 questions

5.1 On Sheet LV2.10, Note 1 states hearing loop above accessible ceiling, however it does not look like both
locations have accessible ceiling

Answer Actual placement of hearing loops and required access to be as per design and
build contractor. Electrical to provide infrastructure only. AV/IT integrator will need
to coordinate alternate design for '134 EVENTS ROOM' and '120 MULTIPURPOSE 3'
based on selected equipment. '133 MULTIPURPOSE 1' AND '117 MULTIPURPOSE 2'
have accessible ceilings.

5.2 The Single Line and Sheet E2.21 conflict in what size feeders to run to FC1 and FC2

Answer Updated the feeder size in reference note #12 of sheet E2.21, to match with
feeder schedule. See Addendum No. 2

5.3 Refer to A010.1 and A10.2  Demo Slab Plan. The layout for the trenches going east/west from the edge of the
surge pit west of GL B through GL Q leaves islands of concrete that are only 1’1” Wide and 1’8” Wide. It is
anticipated that these islands will not survive without cracking or breaking during the remodel process.
Please advise if the slab should be removed from the northern side of the northern trench through south side
of the southernmost trench in its entirety.

Answer Based on the existing structural plans, the footings are dropped below the slab on
grade, so provided the field can avoid compromising the posts and footings,
removing the SOG where shown temporarily is acceptable. However, if MEP is
being routed below the SOG through those elements, they will need to be
rerouted to avoid interrupting the footings. Final trenching route is means and
methods. Where the trenching crosses existing bearing walls, temporary shoring is
needed to shore up the existing wall/ roof framing. At the contractor's
recommendation, trench full width of slab to prevent cracking at the "islands".
Trenching can be shifted closer together on plan to reduce the total trenched
width required.



5.4 Please provide specifications for premanufactured metal cabana as detailed on A124

Answer Please refer to added specification section 13 31 00

5.5 RFI 2.7 requested specifications for the Fire Alarm system, the spec that was provided in response to the RFI
in Addendum 1 unfortunately was for fire sprinklers. Please provide Fire Alarm specifications or provide more
information on any city standards for Fire Alarm system (i.e. manufacturer, materials etc.)

Answer Specification 28 31 00 Fire Alarm System has been added to the Contract
Documents per Addendum No. 2

5.6 Romtec has suggested that they will be providing "Complete drawings of the mechanical assembly available
later to provide the awarded contractor". Can these drawings be made available to GCs for bidding purposes
to help clarify the scope of HVAC at the pool equipment building and what will be OFCI and CFCI.

Answer Refer to Addendum No. 2 example of Romtec's Mechanical Assembly Instructions
that will be provided to General Contractor for Installation. Example is not for
construction.

5.7 Please provide Building Controls specifications?

Answer Specification 23 09 00 INSTRUMENTS AND CONTROLS FOR HVAC AND 23 09 10
HVAC CONTROLS have been added in Addendum 2

5.8 Utility Material Specification: I require more clarification regarding the material specifications for the called-
out utilities. For example, the 8" FW Line is shown, but no specific material is mentioned on the drawings. The
specifications provide pipe material information but doesn't specify materials per utility type. Please clarify.

Answer See C1.1 for pipe material requirements

5.9 3" Water Line on West Side: The plans show a 3" water line on the west side near the building. Could you
please clarify if this line is existing or proposed?

Answer 3" water line exterior of building on west side is existing to be replaced. See
Addendum 2 for updated C7.0.

5.10 In reference to Spec Section 07 41 13.2.1.A, please confirm whether the specified metal roof panels—
PacClad Snap-Clad, 23 ga, 18" width may be substituted with Taylor Metals Versa Span 1 3/4" x 18", 24 ga
Kynar standing seam panels (see attached). The proposed product is identical in form, fit, and function to
the specified system.



Answer Substitution request is denied

5.11 "Sheet M0.7 states the approved control systems as “Johnson Control Main Branch”. This note guarantees a
building automation monopoly and removes the ability for the city to accept competitive bidding as
required per California public contracting code. Please clarify if the BAS scope may instead utilize the JCI FX
line which is open source and would allow for competitive bidding instead of a sole sourced contractor. "

Answer Alternate BAS vendors are acceptable subject to condition that these shall be
BACNet compatible.

5.12 Currently the project will require a $25M umbrella limit, which seems excessive. Will the city consider
reducing this requirement to $10M.

Answer Insurance limits shall remain per the bid documents

5.13 RFI 21 - Can we use a substitution for the perforated metal panels not called out on the specs? Please advise.

Answer Substitution request denied

5.14 SF31 and SF33 are interior storefront systems, but schedule A723 shows them with GLS-1 IGU. Should these
instead receive GLS-3 1/4" clear tempered?

Answer SF31 and SF33 to have GLS-3 1/4" clear tempered glass.

5.15 1. Door schedule A711 indicates that doors #110A and #127B are specified as hollow metal flush doors,

type D3. However, these doors are attached to interior storefront systems SF20 and SF33, respectively.
Should these doors instead be aluminum storefront doors? A hollow metal door is significantly heavier and
may cause the aluminum frames to bend over time.

Answer D110A to be ALSF-2 type D1. D127B to be ALSF-2 type D3

5.16 Fixtures & drains shown on P2.11 in rooms 190, 191, 192, 193, & 194 (Upper left side of plan sheet) do not
show these items getting any domestic water piping. Please confirm if this scope is covered under the pre-
engineering plan sheet PE-Pb or if it is a different scope. If sheet PE-Pb is different scope than what is shown
on P2.11, please include a revised sheet with the DCW & DHW routed.

Answer See Sheet P1 - Detail 3 - Note: “Trap Priming Valve for Floor Sink, (Model sized and
Specified by Contractor)”
See Sheet P3 - Detail 1 – Note “Contractor to Provide Trap Priming Valve & Piping
to All Floor Drains & Floor Sinks, Typ. Trap Priming Valve Locations for Floor Drains
and Sinks Will be Determined By Contractor”



Also, Sheet P3 Note: See Plumbing Drawings on Sheet P0.20 for the Grate Drain
Type & Size Details. Refer to Sheet P2.10 for Locations

5.17 Please confirm if floor drains in pre-engineering building require trap primers. If they do, please provide a
revised plan with the quantity and location of trap primers.

Answer Downspout nozzles are called out on the plan as Zurn # ZF199

5.18 Keynotes call out downspout nozzles, however these items are not scheduled. Please provide make/model
for these nozzles.

Answer See revised P0.20 for FD-2 & FD-3 specification in Addendum No. 2

5.19 Plans show FD-2 & FD-3, however these items are not scheduled. Please provide make/model for these
drains.

Answer Sub-soil drainage system is not required.

5.20 Piping Material Sheet P0.10 calls out sub-soil drainage; however this system is not shown on the plumbing
plans. Please clarify is this system is required and if so provide routing for the sub-soil drainage system.

Answer Mechanical schedule updated. See sheets M0.2 and M0.3 in Addendum No. 2

5.21 In reference to Sheet A732, SF-103, the 10mm that is specified does not come in color 150 Weibe and is not
warranted by the manufacturer. Only a 3mm thickness comes with a warranty and is available in color 150

Weibe. Please provide direction on how to proceed.

Answer SF-103 Specification has been updated to a warranted product on sheet A732. See
Addendum No. 2

5.22 In reference to Sheet A732, CLG-102, Manufacturer FilzFelt does not recommend direct glueing Akustica 10
panels to the ceiling. They recommend using Akustika 10 Suspended, Akustika 25 Suspended, or Akustika 25
Ceiling, all have ceiling attachments which are warrantied. Please confirm the desirable attachment method.
a. https://www.filzfelt.com/shop/product/akustika-10-suspended b.
https://www.filzfelt.com/shop/product/akustika-25-ceiling c.
https://www.filzfelt.com/shop/product/akustika-25-suspended

Answer CLG-102 Specification and mounting system has been updated on sheet A732. See
Addendum no. 2



5.23 In reference to PNT-16 in the finish schedule, there is no callout in the elevations. Please provide locations
for paint finish PNT-16.

Answer PNT-16 has been removed from the project and is no longer used.

5.24 In reference to Sheet C5.0 issued in Addendum 1, please clarify the required slurry seal TYPE for the existing
AC pavement.

Answer Slurry Seal per Caltrans Specifications, contractor to specify assumption on Bid

5.25 To ensure comprehensive market coverage and to obtain the most competitive pricing from subcontractors
and suppliers—and considering the impact of the holiday season and associated staff availability—we
respectfully request a one-week extension to the bid due date, moving it to January 15, 2026. Please advise
if this extension can be accommodated.

Answer Bid due date has been moved to January 15, 2026 at 2:00 PM

5.26 In reference to Sheet C5.0 Key Note #16, Sheet C7.0 Key Note #3, and Sheet C8.0, the underground
stormwater infiltration storage system is shown with plan dimensions of 50' x 25'. However, Sheet C8.0
references a “24x6x4 unit” configuration providing a total volume of approximately 3,600 CF. Based on the
50' x 25' footprint and the specified volume, the implied system depth is approximately 2.88 feet. Review of
the Oldcastle Infrastructure CUDO system indicates that each 24" x 24" x 24" cube provides approximately

7.6 CF of storage. To achieve 3,600 CF, an estimated 474 cubes would be required, arranged as 25 cubes
along the 50' length, 12 cubes along the 25' width, and two vertical layers (approximately 4 feet total
depth). This results in a 25-unit–long x 12-unit–wide x 2-unit–deep configuration, which differs from the 24-
unit-long x 6-unit-wide x 4-unit-deep configuration referenced on Sheet C8.0. Additionally, Sheet C7.0
indicates an outlet invert elevation of 168.67 and a lowest inlet invert elevation of 163.54, showing a 5.13-
foot elevation difference that may further affect the required system depth. Please clarify (1) correct CUDO
cube size to be used; (2) the final required dimensions of the infiltration system, particularly the overall
depth; (3) whether the system is intended to be installed in a single layer or multiple layers.

Answer Plans have been revised to accurately reflect the 24-unit long, 6-unit wide, and 4
unit deep configuration. See Addendum No. 2

5.27 In reference to Sheet A731 – Finish Schedule (Exterior & Interior), finish designation PNT-13 specifies a
Benjamin Moore paint color for aluminum cabanas. These structures are to receive a powder-coated finish;
however, Benjamin Moore colors are not available as powder coatings. Please confirm whether RAL 7047, as
shown in the attached reference, is an acceptable substitute for the specified finish.

Answer RAL 7074 is an acceptable color

5.28 Please provide Div 27 and Div 28 Specifications.



Answer Please refer to added '27 4116 Radio Communication & Wireless Induction loop
Hearing Assistance System' and '28 3100 Fire Alarm System' in Addendum No. 2

5.29 In order to avoid any mistakes during bid day, can the bid schedule be turn in within 24 hours after the bid
deadline and just provide a lump sum total on the actual bid date?

Answer No

5.30 In reference to Sheet M0.2, the specified system refrigerant (R-410A) is no longer permitted for use in the
State of California. Please provide an updated Mechanical Schedule reflecting the approved refrigerant and
any associated equipment changes.

Answer M0.2 has been updated in Addendum 2 to show revised mechanical equipment
schedules.

5.31 In reference to Sheet P2.10, Note 1 indicates a 2" cold water line below grade connecting to a site stub-out.
However, Sheet C7.0 shows a 3" water line routed from the Pool Mechanical Room to the Community
Center Building, and no stub-out is identified. Please clarify the correct pipe size (2" vs. 3") as well as the
point of connection (POC) for the domestic water line.

Answer The 3" line connecting into the main building is the main domestic service for the
building. Plans have been revised to show the existing connection removed and

new connection provided to the domestic service on sheet C7.0 and C4.0. See
Addendum No. 2

5.32 In reference to Sheet P2.11, Note 1 indicates a 1 1/2" cold water line below grade connecting to a site stub-
out. However, Sheet C7.0 shows only an 8" fire service line, and no domestic water stub-out is identified.
Please clarify the size and point of connection (POC) for the domestic water line.

Answer Please see revised plumbing plan P2.11 in Addendum No. 2 for 1-1/2'' cold water
line service the lifeguard building.

5.33 RFI 20 - Sheet G000 indicates that the Pool Mechanical Building is OFCI. However, the plans show certain
items pertaining to the Pool Mech. Building that is supplied and installed by the GC. Please clearly define the
responsibility for furnishing and installing the Pool Mechanical Building to specific trade or scope of work.

Answer Please refer to PE drawings identifying "INSTALLER PROVIDED" items, Specification
13 34 23 3.1 BUILDER INSTALLER SCOPE, and APPENDIX E SECTION 4.03 PRODUCT
& SUPPLY EXCLUSIONS.



5.34 RFi 19 - Please confirm CONC-101 finish “TO MATCH AQUATICS POOL DECK; REFER TO AQUATIC
CONSULTANT DRAWINGS” per A732. DP-1 has two finishes “natural gray color with medium broom finish” or
“color shall be Ash White*1030 by Brickform with medium broom finish”

Answer On A732, CONC-101 has been updated to refer to the natural grey finish at the
pool deck. See Addendum No. 2

5.35 RFI 17 -Please clarify 102 Reception desk LAM101 & LAM-102. A970, A232.1, A732 conflict each other.

Answer SLB-104 base at community center reception desk has been changed to LAM-102.
Refer to A970 in Addendum No. 2

5.36 RFI 12 - Please provide waterproofing drawings per 4/A901.

Answer Detail 4/A901 updated in Addendum No. 2. No supplemental waterproofing
drawings included in bid package

5.37 RFI 10 - Please confirm location of tiles TL-01, TL-02, TL-03, TL-04, TL-05, TL-6.

Answer Tiles TL-01, TL-02, TL-03, TL-04, TL-05, TL-6 is not in scope and has been removed
from sheet 731 per Addendum No. 2

5.38 RFI 09 -Please confirm what SD-101 is per 1/A823.

Answer "SD-101" on 1/A823 updated to SD-01 per Addendum No. 2

5.39 RFI 08 - Please confirm what FC-01 at the patio & lockers on A311.3 & A311.4 is; is it to read SD-01 per A731.

Answer FC-01 confirmed at Patio and Lockers ceiling and soffit. A731 material schedule
updated to match tag per Addendum No. 2

5.40 RFI 07 -Please confirm locations of Plaster Base Gypsum Board per 09 21 16 Gypsum Board Assemblies 2.2.C.

Answer Paragraph 092116 2.2C has be removed including 3.3 A.1.

5.41 RFI 05 - Please confirm spec 09 68 13 TILE CARPETING is not required per A732. CPT-101A and CPT-101B per
schedule “not used”



Answer No carpet scope in project. 09 68 13 TILE CARPETING has been removed from
Technical Specifications. Refer to updated 01 01 10 TABLE OF CONTENTS.

5.42 In reference to the Finish Schedule Sheet A733 and A971, please provide the specification details for SLB-
102 at the Aquatics Reception Desk.

Answer SLB-102 has been removed and replaced with SF-107 and SLB-103 on sheet A971 in
Addendum No. 2

5.43 In reference to Appendix E and the PE Sheets, the General Contractor is responsible for installing the
Owner-provided standing seam metal roof furnished by Romtec. Please confirm whether the ice and water
shield and #30 roofing felt are also to be provided by the Owner.

Answer Confirmed, Romtec will supply the Ice & Water Shield and the Underlayment
Material

5.44 In reference to Sheet A100, Key Note #32.12 indicates to reinstall salvaged bicycle rack. However Sheet L-
101, Key Note #15 indicates to furnish and install new bicycle racks. Please confirm whether the project
requires reinstallation of the existing salvaged bicycle rack or installation of new bicycle racks, so the correct
scope can be applied.

Answer Keynote #32.12 revised for installation of new bicycle racks per Landscape Keynote

#15

5.45 In reference to Sheet C7.0 – Utility Plan, it indicates a Storm Drain (SD) stub east of the pool with an invert
elevation (IE) of 165.40' and a 12" SD. However, Sheet DP-1 shows the point of connection (POC) as a 6" SD
with an invert elevation (IE) of 166.40'. Please confirm the correct storm drain pipe size and invert elevation
to be used for the connection east of the pool.

Answer Revised civil plans to match Aquatics pipe size and elevation in Addendum No. 2

5.46 In reference to detail 7/A831, there is no cabinet finish called for upper cabinets in Room 158 First Aid.
Please confirm cabinet finish type.

Answer Cabinet finish has been added to detail 7/A831 in Addendum No. 2

5.47 In reference to Specification Section 01 20 00, Paragraph 1.5, please provide the Title 24 documentation
that reflects the required photovoltaic (PV) system size for each of the Roof PV System alternates.



Search & Bid on Thousands of Contracts

Answer Photovoltaic scope of work has been removed from the project as bid alternates.
Drawings and Specifications (01 20 00) have been updated accordingly. Removed
the conduit and stubs for PV system from single line diagram. See sheet E0.30.

5.48 In reference to 22/A901, architectural detail calls for 8" CMU at Cabana sound wall. However, structural
detail 11/S200 indicates 10" CMU. Please confirm required masonry thickness at this location.

Answer Structurally acceptable to reduce CMU wall thickness to 8" with #5 verticals @
16"oc to match wall type 32.73 per the architectural plans. See updated Structural
drawings in Addendum No. 2

5.49 In reference to Sheet C4.0, Key Note #13 (“Remove & Dispose of Existing Backwash Holding Tank”), please
provide the size and construction type of the existing tank (e.g., concrete, steel, or plastic). Additionally,
please clarify whether decommissioning of the tank is required prior to removal and disposal.

Answer See uploaded as-built drawings SP-1 and SP-4 for existing tank details. No
decommissioning of the system is required.

5.50 In reference to Sheet A733 – Finish Schedule-Interior, please confirm whether SF-107 is required for this
project. If it is, please identify the locations where this finish should be applied, as it is not shown on the
plans.

Answer SF-107 has been added to sheet A971 in Addendum 2

5.51 In reference to the project drawings, WD-104, WD-105, WD-107, and WD-108 are shown on the plans;
however, no corresponding product information is listed on Sheet A733 – Finish Schedule-Interior. Please
provide the missing product information for these wood designations.

Answer WD-104, WD-105, WD-107, and WD-108 has been removed from plans and
elevations in Addendum 2

5.52 In reference to the RFP documents, it appears that no specification section for Pavement Markings has been
provided. Please confirm whether the Pavement Marking scope is considered an open specification,
allowing selection of materials and products per standard industry practice.

Answer Confirmed shall meet industry standards and contain thermoplastic
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